From: Chelsea Benner

To: "JAMES@JRSTAEDLER.COM"

Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: CB-16-00007

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:56:22 AM

Attachments: CB-16-00007 Talisman Request for Action Letter Signed.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is a letter requesting that the taxes for parcel 954907 be paid prior to final approval of your
parcel combination. A hard copy of this letter is also going out in the mail this afternoon. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

B T e

May 25,2017
Talisman Village LLC
Attn: James Staedler
97 Big Hill Dr.

Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Parcel Combination CB-16-00007

Map Number 20-15-19056-0071 Parcel Number 954899
Map Number 20-15-19056-0078 Parcel Number 954906
Map Number 20-15-19056-0079 Parcel Number 954907

Dear Applicant,

Prior to giving final approval the taxes for parcel 954907 are required to be paid in full for the current year. Please contact
CDS when this has been done.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962-7637.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Benner
Staff Planner
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